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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[LLNVS01000 L5105.0000.EA0000
LVRCF1906920 241A 19X] MO# 4500136313]

Notice of Temporary Closure of Public
Land in Clark County, NV

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.

ACTION: Notice of temporary closure.

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Land
Management (BLM) Las Vegas Field
Office announces the temporary closure
of certain public lands under its
administration in Clark County, NV.
This temporary closure is being made in
the interest of public safety in relation
to the authorized 2019 Rise Lantern
Festival. This temporary closure
controls access to multiple points of
entry to the festival located on the Jean
Dry Lake Bed in order to minimize the
risk of vehicle collisions with festival
participants and workers. The
temporary closure also ensures adequate
time to conduct clean-up of the festival
location.

DATES: The temporary closure takes
effect at 12:01 a.m. on October 4, 2019
and remains in effect until 11:59 p.m.
on October 6, 2019.

ADDRESSES: The temporary closure
order and map of the closure area will
be posted at the BLM Las Vegas Field
Office, 4701 North Torrey Pines Drive,
Las Vegas, Nevada 89130 and on the
BLM website: www.blm.gov. These
materials will also be posted at the
access point of Jean Dry Lake Bed and
the surrounding areas.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Kenny Kendrick, Acting Supervisory
Resource Management Specialist, by
phone at 702—-515-5073 or by email at
kkendrick@blm.gov. Persons who use a
telecommunications device for the deaf
(TDD) may call the Federal Relay
Service (FRS) at 1-800-877-8339 to
contact the above individual during
normal business hours. The FRS is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week,
to leave a message or question with the
above individual. You will receive a
reply during normal business hours.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The BLM
Las Vegas Field Office announces the
temporary closure of selected public
lands under its administration. This
action is being taken to help ensure
public safety and prevent unnecessary
environmental degradation during the
official Special Recreation Permit for the
2019 Rise Lantern Festival.

The public lands affected by this
closure are described as follows:

Mount Diablo Meridian, Nevada
T.24 S,R.60E,

Secs 20 and 21, that portion lying easterly
and southerly of the easterly and
southerly right-of-way boundary of State
Route 604;

Sec. 22;

Secs. 27 and 28;

Sec. 29, and 32 that portion lying easterly
and southerly of the easterly and
southerly right-of-way boundary of State
Route 604;

Secs. 33, and 34.

T.25S,R.60E,

Sec. 2, Ws;

Secs. 3 thru 5;

Secs. 8 thru 10; Sec. 11, Ws;

Sec. 14, W;

Secs. 15 thru 17.

Roads leading into the public lands
under the temporary closure will be
posted to notify the public of the
temporary closure. The temporary
closure area includes the Jean Dry Lake
Bed and is bordered by Hidden Valley
to the east, Sheep Mountain to the
southwest, and the right-of-way
boundary of State Route 604. Under the
authority of Section 303(a) of the
Federal Lands Policy and Management
Act 0of 1976 (43 U.S.C. 1733(a)), 43 CFR
8360.0-7 and 43 CFR 8364.1, the BLM
will enforce the following rules in the
area described above:

The entire area as listed in the legal
description above is closed to all
vehicles and personnel except Law
Enforcement, Emergency Vehicles,
event personnel, and ticketed festival
participants. Access routes leading to
the closed area are closed to vehicles.
No vehicle stopping or parking in the
closed area except for designated
parking areas will be permitted. Festival
participants are required to remain
within designated spectator areas only.

The following restrictions will be in
effect for the duration of the temporary
closure to ensure public safety of
festival participants. Unless otherwise
authorized, the following activities
within the closure area are prohibited:

e Camping.

e Possession and/or consumption of
any alcoholic beverage unless the
person has reached the age of 21 years.

e Discharge or use of firearms or other
weapons.

® Possession and/or discharge of
fireworks.

o Allowing any pet or other animal in
their care to be unrestrained at any time.
Animals must be on a leash or other
restraint no longer than 3 feet.

e Operation of any vehicle including
any off-highway vehicle (OHV) and/or
Golf Cart within the closure area, except
along designated event routes to and
from entrance/exit points and parking

areas; or designated event vehicles and
official vehicles.

e Parking any vehicle in violation of
posted restrictions, or in such a manner
as to obstruct or impede normal or
emergency traffic movement or the
parking of other vehicles, creating a
safety hazard, or endangering any
person, property or feature. Vehicles so
parked are subject to citation, removal
and impoundment at the owner’s
expense.

e Operating a vehicle through, around
or beyond a restrictive sign,
recognizable barricade, fence or traffic
control barrier or device.

Signs and maps directing the public
to designated spectator areas will be
provided by the event sponsor.

Exceptions: Temporary closure
restrictions do not apply to activities
conducted under contract with the
BLM, agency personnel monitoring the
event, or activities conducted under an
approved plan of operation. Authorized
users must have in their possession a
written permit or contract from BLM
signed by the authorized officer.

Enforcement: Any person who
violates this temporary closure may be
tried before a United States Magistrate
and fined in accordance with 18 U.S.C.
3571, imprisoned no more than 12
months under 43 U.S.C. 1733(a) and 43
CFR 8360.0-7, or both. In accordance
with 43 CFR 8365.1-7, State or local
officials may also impose penalties for
violations of Nevada law.

Authority: 43 CFR 8360.0-7 and 8364.1.

Shonna Dooman,

Field Manager—Las Vegas Field Office.
[FR Doc. 2019-21550 Filed 10-2—19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-HC-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

[NPS-WASO-NRNHL-DTS#-28985;
PPWOCRADIO, PCUOORP14.R50000]

National Register of Historic Places;
Notification of Pending Nominations
and Related Actions

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The National Park Service is
soliciting comments on the significance
of properties nominated before
September 21, 2019, for listing or
related actions in the National Register
of Historic Places.

DATES: Comments should be submitted
by October 18, 2019.

ADDRESSES: Comments may be sent via
U.S. Postal Service and all other carriers
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to the National Register of Historic
Places, National Park Service, 1849 C St.
NW, MS 7228, Washington, DC 20240.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
properties listed in this notice are being
considered for listing or related actions
in the National Register of Historic
Places. Nominations for their
consideration were received by the
National Park Service before September
21, 2019. Pursuant to Section 60.13 of
36 CFR part 60, written comments are
being accepted concerning the
significance of the nominated properties
under the National Register criteria for
evaluation.

Before including your address, phone
number, email address, or other
personal identifying information in your
comment, you should be aware that
your entire comment—including your
personal identifying information—may
be made publicly available at any time.
While you can ask us in your comment
to withhold your personal identifying
information from public review, we
cannot guarantee that we will be able to
do so.

Nominations submitted by State
Historic Preservation Officers:

NEW YORK
Columbia County

Bigelow-Finch-Fowler Farm, 1549 US
20, West Lebanon, SG100004553

Westchester County

Rockefeller Pocantico Hills Estate
Historic District, Bedford, Sleepy
Hollow & Lake Rds. et al., Pocantico
Hills, SG100004554
Authority: Section 60.13 of 36 CFR part

60.

Dated: September 24, 2019.

Julie H. Ernstein,

Supervisory Archeologist, National Register
of Historic Places/National Historic
Landmarks Program.

[FR Doc. 2019-21516 Filed 10-2—19; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 731-TA-1140-1142
(Second Review)]

Uncovered Innerspring Units From
China, South Africa, and Vietnam;

Determinations

On the basis of the record * developed
in the subject five-year reviews, the
United States International Trade

1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19
CFR 207.2(f)).

Commission (‘“Commission”)
determines, pursuant to the Tariff Act of
1930 (“the Act”), that revocation of the
antidumping duty orders on uncovered
innerspring units from China, South
Africa, and Vietnam would be likely to
lead to continuation or recurrence of
material injury to an industry in the
United States within a reasonably
foreseeable time.2

Background

The Commission, pursuant to section
751(c) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)),
instituted these reviews on March 1,
2019 (84 FR 7126) and determined on
June 4, 2019 that it would conduct
expedited reviews (84 FR 40090, August
13, 2019).

The Commission made these
determinations pursuant to section
751(c) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)). It
completed and filed its determinations
in these reviews on September 27, 2019.
The views of the Commission are
contained in USITC Publication 4974
(September 2019), entitled Uncovered
Innerspring Units from China, South
Africa, and Vietnam: Investigation Nos.
731-TA-1140-1142 (Second Review).

By order of the Commission.
Issued: September 27, 2019.
Lisa Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 201921486 Filed 10-2-19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731-TA-919 (Third
Review)]

Certain Welded Large Diameter Line
Pipe From Japan

Determination

On the basis of the record * developed
in the subject five-year review, the
United States International Trade
Commission (“Commission’’)
determines, pursuant to the Tariff Act of
1930 (“the Act”), that revocation of the
antidumping duty order on certain
welded large diameter line pipe from
Japan would be likely to lead to
continuation or recurrence of material
injury to an industry in the United
States within a reasonably foreseeable
time.?

2 Commissioner Kearns did not participate in
these reviews.

1The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19
CFR 207.2(f)).

2Commissioners Randolph J. Stayin and Amy A.
Karpel did not participate.

Background

The Commission, pursuant to section
751(c) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)),
instituted this review on September 4,
2018 (83 FR 44900) and determined on
December 10, 2018 that it would
conduct a full review (83 FR 65361,
December 20, 2018). Notice of the
scheduling of the Commission’s full
review and of a public hearing to be
held in connection therewith was given
by posting copies of the notice in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
Washington, DC, and by publishing the
notice in the Federal Register on April
22,2019 (84 FR 16694). The hearing was
held in Washington, DC, on July 30,
2019 and all persons who requested the
opportunity were permitted to appear in
person or by counsel.

The Commission made this
determination pursuant to section
751(c) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)). It
completed and filed its determination in
this review on September 30, 2019. The
views of the Commission are contained
in USITC Publication 4973 (September
2019), entitled Certain Welded Large
Diameter Line Pipe from Japan:
Investigation No. 731-TA-919 (Third
Review).

By order of the Commission.

Dated: September 30, 2019.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2019-21563 Filed 10-2—19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1178]
Certain Collapsible and Portable
Furniture; Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
August 16, 2019, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on
behalf of GCI Outdoor, Inc. of
Higganum, Connecticut. An amended
complaint was filed on August 29, 2019.
The amended complaint alleges
violations of section 337 based upon the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain collapsible and portable
furniture by reason of infringement of
certain claims of U.S. Patent No.
9,282,824 (‘“the '824 patent”’) and U.S.
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